vayn
Daar tom,

When we spoks & MAttle over & week age, you sald you het written mr about the aeeo
of Sransfer, ! have not yeot reoedwsd this letter. For the coupleteness of vy filec snd
beasnsse of suticisatnd noud that qun dowlep at sry sinuts, I'd approciats a copy, yhmu.

I Wl cnolose sese of My ceYreapundemce releting to wy Civil Aotion Mo. 2569-70. 1
de thias for yeur infersaticn, Bulleving it sather divectly sddressen ceximin woilefs X held
and have trisd 0 eomcmaloats o you.

If 1 rooal) correctly what you told me about the Secret Service 1970 review, st'¥aat
Jou daclassified averything sxospt whai eriginated with other agencios. 1 ax wet ¢ortein
I recsll $Mis gorveotly. 1T X ax ir errer, pleems correo: we. 1 do apt yet bBuve coiow
of a1l at wes d-clansified and Dot any of Beoret Servics origis. It would be gosd %o have
Af you pregerved a Ligt of shatl roaains clsaslfled. & fyisnd haa propared m the acourasy
of whieh I ho;m you cam bave checkeds

€0 BT1206,3%,596,427,453,578 {31 wnder Guddlicsa 3b);
€0 205675 (), TAL (%), 757 (34,00
Co 581 193 (135%).

Zntire Seoret Jovvice £De: »
oD 795 (3v,a)) o0 853 (1,3%,%)s S ( Ja,bs0).

I fhave a cowy of (DETING. It toss wot ludloate the soures. Froa i condeat and ihe
B2uns, 1'4 suzzest 4% vouls bo Funabas or RECR, Penalas wke e ganse of runnfsy She ¥51
agged with vaw menufactures, lucluding extenuive onss Lovelidng the sdsj«at of Vds onw,
Qaensin Pino. imony other tiiags, Be Dad Pine se Oswald's get-eway pilot, & flction inat
say mound familiar to you. If you vXasine ihe avsilable Ful documsnts (I'1) l.mi bhem), %
thinit that save for onv teiag this I» slresdy sveiladle sad Bas nover besa witbheld, That
Ahing {s e all.ged other assamsination plots. If these <o nat haw: %o be withadd, I'4
1tice o exandne thim for several Teeoens lxsluding thess ' Yeoubsz aod oshegw did 13
the same thlay when Scnater Zeansdy wes xilluds thess poeple bBsve imsginsd s sufficieat
muskor of sunk plete to warrsat intorwsts ol one coinaties 3 tim: wivh asother gow we
bavs already discusesd. (Jagen ia no3, %6 the Bent of By recollsction, mentlosed in the
FEI ruports refarred Ve abeve, il Usatro is, and fulesly,)

- gan cen Tind ties vaa reupond 29 the other guestions L wadwed, I'¢ apsrsclaze it.
Sincerely,

| Haveld Wekaborg



